Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrattve Officer
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: %&\cw&u by myvedions
J8hn Maxwell, Director =
Division of Human Resources

DATE: October 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Abolish/Create Position—Division of Fite and Emergency Services

Request:

The attached is requesting authorization to abolish one (1) classified position of Skilled Trades Worker St.
(Grade 517N), and creating one (1) classified position of Fleet Operations Supervisor (Grade 519N) in the
Division of Fire and Emergency Services, effective upon passage of Council.

Why are you requesting:

The division is requesting this position to insure that emergency response vehicles are capable of responding to
Fire and Medical related emergencies. The new position will also instruct the mechanics in the use of diagnostic
equipment, inspect completed work of mechanics, and research vehicle problems for pattern failures.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?

To illustrate, this has a 12-month future impact of a cost of $5,831.09.

Position Title Annual Annual Annual
Salary Before Salary After Increase/Decrease
Skilled Trades Worker Sr. $45,576.54 $0 $(45,576.54)
Fleet Operations Supervisor $0 $50,246.98 $50,246.98

File Number:

333~ 15
Director/Commissioner: John Maxwell/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
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